Angus Council



From:
To: MD Marine Renewables

Cc:

Subject: FW: Neart na Gaoithe Offshore Wind Limited - Construction Programme and Construction Method
Statement Rev. 09 - Consultation - Request for comments by 10 June 2024

Date: 16 May 2024 10:57:44
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Dear Sir/Madam,

ELECTRICITY ACT 1989

The Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2017

MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010
The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017

PROPOSED REVISION TO THE CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMME (“COP”’) AND
CONSTRUCTION METHOD STATEMENT (“CMS”) (REVISION 9.0) BY NEART NA
GAOITHE OFFSHORE WIND LIMITED (NNGOWL)

| refer to your email below and can confirm Angus Council has reviewed the
documentation received in relation to the above and has no comments to make in
respect of potential impacts on Angus.

Yours sincerely,

Stephanie Porter | Team Leader — Development Standards | Planning & Sustainable Growth | Angus
Council | Angus House | Orchardbank Business Park, Forfar, DD8 1AN | (N

Covid: As restrictions ease, the emphasis will continue to be on personal responsibility, good practice
and informed judgement. Get the latest information on Coronavirus in Scotland.

Follow us on Twitter
Visit our Facebook page



Dundee City Councill



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

Date: 13 May 2024 14:52:54
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| can advise that Dundee City Council has no comments on the revised CoP and CMS.

Regards,

Alistair Hilton
Principal Planning Officer (Planning & Economic Development) at City Development
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W www.dundeecity.gov.uk

A Dundee House, 50 North Lindsay Street, DUNDEE, DD1 1QE



Forth Ports Limited



From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Neart na Gaoithe Offshore Wind Limited - Construction Programme and Construction Method Statement Rev. 09 - Consultation - Request
for comments by 10 June 2024

Date: 04 June 2024 14:28:28

Attachments: im 1.pn

Dear Judith

| can confirm Forth Ports have no comments on the works.
Kind regards.

Carol

Carol Forman | In-house Paralegal | LSS Accredited Paralegal | Forth Ports Limited
Head Office | 1 Prince of Wales Dock | Edinburgh | EH6 7DX
T:0131 555 8721 | M: || | httes:/forthports.co.uk



Maritime and Coastguard
Agency ("MCA”)



From: pavigation safety

To: ; MD Marine Renewables
Cc:
Subject: RE: Neart na Gaoithe Offshore Wind Limited - Construction Programme and Construction Method Statement
Rev. 09 - Consultation - Request for comments by 10 June 2024

Date: 07 June 2024 14:03:04
Attachments: image002.png

Good afternoon Judith,

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the revised Construction Programme
(CoP) and Construction Method Statement (CMS) for Neart na Gaoithe Offshore wind
farm.

The UK Technical Services Navigation team of the Maritime and Coastguard Agency
has reviewed the document received. We would like to comment as follows:

The MCA confirms we have no additional comments considering that there are no
changes to the agreed methodology. Also, on the understanding that all maritime safety
legislations will be adhered to during the construction, operational and decommissioning
phase of the project.

Best Regards

Vinu John

Navigation Policy Advisor
Marine Licensing and Consenting
UK Technical Services Navigation

@ Maritime & Coastguard Agency
g\ Maritime & Spring Place
L Coastguard 105 Commercial Road,
Agency Southampton SO15 1EG

n u E m Safer Lives, Safer Ships, Cleaner Seas
www.gov.uk/mca



NatureScot



From:

To:

Subject: RE: Neart na Gaoithe Offshore Wind Limited - Construction Programme and Construction Method Statement
Rev. 09 - Consultation - Request for comments by 10 June 2024

Date: 30 May 2024 08:58:32

Attachments: image001.png

Good morning Judith,

Thank you for the consultation on the revised Construction Programme (CoP) and
Construction Method Statement (CMS) for Neart na Gaoithe Offshore Wind Farm. We
have reviewed the revised CoP and CMS document (NNG-NNG-ECF-PLN-0002 Rev
09) and note that amendments relate to changes in timings to the construction activities.
Installation of wind turbines is planned to continue into 2025, with the final
commissioning amended to 2025, from 2024 previously. As such, we are content with
the amendments and have no substantive comments to make.

Best Wishes,
Caitlin

Caitlin Cunningham (she/her) | Marine Sustainability Adviser

Nat dowbank House | 6th Floor South | 153 London Road | Edinburgh | EH8 7AU

I t:
na tureScot | Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nadair na h-Alba

| work compressed hours and do not work Friday afternoons.



Northern Lighthouse Board
(“NLB!!)



From: on behalf of navigation

To:

Subject: RE: [EXT] Neart na Gaoithe Offshore Wind Limited - Construction Programme and Construction Method
Statement Rev. 09 - Consultation - Request for comments by 10 June 2024

Date: 14 May 2024 10:14:26
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WIND 038 24 - NLB Response.pdf

Good morning,

Please find attached the NLB response to the above consultation.

Regards

Adam

Adam Lewis
Coastal Inspector
NLB Navigation Department

0131 4733197 / |



Scottish Environment
Protection Agency ("SEPA”)



From:

To:
Subject: RE: Neart na Gaoithe Offshore Wind Limited - Construction Programme and Construction Method Statement
Rev. 09 - Consultation SEPA ref PCS2001575
Date: 15 May 2024 11:51:37
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OFFICIAL
Judith,

ELECTRICITY ACT 1989

The Electricity Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) (Scotland) Regulations 2017
MARINE (SCOTLAND) ACT 2010

The Marine Works (Environmental Impact Assessment) Regulations 2017

Neart na Gaoithe Offshore Wind Limited - Construction Programme and Construction Method
Statement Rev. 09

| refer to your consultation of 13 May below.
| can confirm that SEPA have no objection and no specific comments to offer on this application.

Regards
Alasdair

Alasdair Milne | Senior Planning Officer
Scottish Environment Protection Agency

Angus Smith Building | 6 Parklands Avenue | Eurocentral | Holytown |
North Lanarkshire | ML1 4WQ



Scottish Fishermen’s
Federation ("SFF”)



From:
To: ; MD Marine Renewables
Cc:

Subject:

RE: Neart na Gaoithe Offshore Wind Limited - Construction Programme and Construction Method Statement Rev.
09 - Consultation - Request for comments by 10 June 2024

Date: 21 May 2024 12:41:59
Attachments: image001.png

Dear Judith,

Thank you for sharing this consultation opportunity with SFF.

Please file a ‘nil return’ response from SFF on this particular consultation.
Best wishes

Fahim Mohammad Hashimi
Offshore Energy Policy Manager

Scottish Fishermen’s Federation (SFF)
24 Rubislaw Terrace | Aberdeen | AB10 1XE

| sff.co.u
Twitter






